
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
MAY 6, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – April 1, 2021 
 
 
(1) D-0521-08  Parker Ophthalmic Properties, LLC is requesting Landscape 

Review, Architectural Review, Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3745 Corporate Woods Dr. The purpose 
of this request is for a new building. The property is owned by 
Parker Ophthalmic Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills 
PB. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 1  
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
 

APRIL 1, 2021 
 

 The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Robert Thompson, Chairman    
      Mae Coshatt 

David Giddens 
Joe Ellis 

      Chris Pugh 
      Jeff Slaton 
      Rip Weaver 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:    
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 The minutes for March 4, 2021 were presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for March 4, 2021 was 

made by Mr. Slaton and 2nd was by Mr. Giddens.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

    
Mrs. Coshatt – yes   Mr. Giddens– yes   
Mr. Pugh – yes   Mr. Ellis– yes    
Mr. Slaton– yes    Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Thompson – yes 
Motion carries. 

 
 

FINAL REVIEW OF MATERIALS 
 

D-0320-08  Stone Creek Dental is requesting Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1990 Southwood Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Stone Creek 
Dental and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1. 

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated the colors and materials 
would be changed from the previous version. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 2  
 

Paul DiGorio was present to explain the changes. 
 
The Board agreed.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve Final Review of Materials, for the property located at 

1990 Southwood Rd. was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. 
Weaver.  Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt – yes   Mr. Giddens– yes   
Mr. Pugh – yes   Mr. Ellis– yes    
Mr. Slaton– yes    Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Thompson – yes 
Motion carries. 

 
LANDSCAPE REVIEW 

 

 
 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 
 
Chris Pugh (who recused) and Al Neebly were present to explain the plan. 
 
The Board agreed.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, for the property located at 1124 

Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second was made by Mr. 
Giddens.  Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt – yes   Mr. Giddens– yes   
Mr. Pugh – recused   Mr. Ellis– yes    
Mr. Slaton– yes    Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Thompson – yes 
Motion carries. 

 
 

LANDSCAPE REVIEW 
 

D-0421-07  Alabama Power is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 3102 Massey Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new 
landscape plan. The property is owned by Alabama Power and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated Alabama Power was re-
landscaping a power substation. 

D-0421-06  Southminister Presbyterian Church is requesting Landscape 
Review for the property located at 1124 Montgomery Hwy. The 
purpose of this request is for a new landscape plan. The property is 
owned by Southminister Presbyterian Church and is zoned Inst-1. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 3  
 

William Johnson was present to explain the changes. 
 
The Board agreed.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, for the property located at 3102 

Massey Rd. was made by Mr. Weaver.  Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  
Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt – yes   Mr. Giddens– yes   
Mr. Pugh – yes   Mr. Ellis– yes    
Mr. Slaton– yes    Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Thompson – yes 
Motion carries. 

 
 
 
      ___________________________ 
      Conrad Garrison 
      City Planner 







61
0

60
5 60

0 59
0

58
5

58
0

60
5

61
0

60
0

61
5

61
5

62
5

62
5

610

605

60
5

59
5

61
1

606

607

609

61
0

61
0

60
9

61
3

60
4

60
5

60
5

60
4

61
8.

95

60
6.

02
60

5.
80

60
5.

69

60
5.

75
60

5.
78

60
5.

89
60

5.
87

60
5.

67

60
5.

64 60
5.

60

60
5.

86
60

5.
81

60
5.

76
60

5.
75 60

5.
57

60
5.

21

60
5.

65

60
8.

30

61
7.

61

G
S

B
LD

G
 D

IR
B

LD
G

 C
O

R

B
LD

G
 L

IN
E

E
C

 C
O

R
E

C
 C

O
R

E
C

 C
O

R
E

C
 C

O
R

G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

A
C

 U
NI

T

A
C

 U
NI

T

E
C

 C
O

R
E

C
 C

O
R

E
C

 C
O

R
E

C
 C

O
R

P
W

R 
BO

X

B
LD

G
 L

IN
E

G
M

G
S

G
S

41
2

52
1

52
2

52
3

52
4

52
552

6
52

7

52
8

52
9 53

0

53
1

53
2

53
3

53
4 53

5

53
653

8

55
7

59
5

T

611

610

60
9

60
8

60
7

610

60
9

60
7

60
7

60
760

6

60
660

4

61
1

61
0

60
9

60
8

60
460

6
60

6
60

4

61
1

614
616

620

60
8

60
9

61
0

61
1

60
9

61
0

60
9

61
0

61
1

609
607

610

618

622
623

61
2

61
4

61
5

613

611

609

608
608

61
0

612

613

614

61
3

60
3

59
6.

95
59

6.
82

60
3.

09

60
4.

43

61
3.

93

61
8.

95

60
4.

65

FL
 2

4"
RC

P FL
 2

4"
RC

P
S

TM
H

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
IG

H
T

FL

G
S

G
S

66
7

66
8

66
9

15
4

36
4

41
2

4 8
6

UGT UGT

UGT

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

T
O

R
Y

S
T

E
E

L 
F

R
A

M
E

D
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

C
C

U
P

A
N

C
Y

10
,7

67
 S

Q
F

T

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

IG
N

S

P
A

T
IE

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

 
W

/ C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 P
A

D

6 PARKS

8 PARKS

12 PARKS

5 
P

A
R

K
S

12 PARKS

12 PARKS

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

IG
N

S

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

R
E

F
LE

C
T

IN
G

 P
O

N
D

 S
E

E
 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
D

C
 A

N
D

 F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 S

IG
N

A
G

E

P
A

T
IE

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

25
' S

ETBACK

25
' S

E
T

B
A

C
K

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

102' - 5 3/4"

M
O

N
U

M
N

E
T

 S
IG

N

F
D

C
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

IG
N

A
G

E

10
8'

 -
 6

 1
/2

"

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

 W
O

O
D

S
 D

R
IV

E

P L
P L

PLPL

P L

P L

P L

P L

PL

T
R

E
E

 S
A

V
E

 
A

R
E

A

7' - 7 5/8"

7'
 -

 1
0"

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 4
" 

S
Q

 S
T

E
E

L 
C

O
LU

M
N

, G
R

O
U

T
 F

IL
LE

D

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 B
R

IC
K

 V
E

N
E

E
R

S
T

E
E

L 
2"

 S
Q

 F
R

A
M

E
 B

E
Y

O
N

D
, P

A
IN

T
E

D

V
E

R
T

IC
A

L 
1x

6 
T

&
G

 C
E

M
E

M
E

N
T

IT
IO

U
S

 A
N

C
H

O
R

E
D

 T
O

 S
T

E
E

L 
F

R
M

A
E

 T
O

P
 , 

M
ID

D
LE

 A
N

D
 B

O
T

T
O

M

3 
H

E
A

V
Y

 D
U

T
Y

 S
T

E
E

L 
H

IN
G

E
S

 W
E

LL
E

D
 T

O
 

F
R

A
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
T

E
E

L 
C

O
LU

M
N

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 B
R

IC
K

 R
O

W
LO

C
K

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 C
M

U
 T

O
 

M
A

C
H

 B
R

IC
K

 C
O

LO
R

1x
4 

C
E

M
E

N
T

IT
IO

U
S

 T
R

IM

C
A

N
E

 B
O

LT
, S

E
E

 D
E

T
A

IL

7' - 0"

1'
 -

 2
"

4"
7'

 -
 1

0"
4"

1'
 -

 2
"

B
U

IL
T

-U
P

 D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

 G
A

T
E

S

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 B
R

IC
K

 V
E

N
E

E
R

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 B
R

IC
K

 R
O

W
LO

C
K

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 C
M

U
 T

O
 

M
A

C
H

 B
R

IC
K

 C
O

LO
R

A
P

P
R

O
X

. L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 G

R
A

D
E

7' - 7 5/8"

5'
 -

 0
"

4' - 2 1/2"

8"

4 1/2"

8"

11' - 4"

4' - 0"

3' - 8"

P
R

E
F

IN
. B

R
E

A
K

 M
E

T
A

L 
S

ID
IN

G
, 

N
O

 S
E

A
M

S
 A

T
 F

R
O

N
T

6x
2x

1/
8 

S
T

E
E

L 
T

U
B

E

1/
2"

 R
A

IS
E

D
 L

O
G

O
, 

P
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 C

H
R

O
M

E

1/
2"

 R
A

IS
E

D
 L

O
G

O
, M

A
T

T
E

 C
H

R
O

M
E

4'
 -

 1
0"

1/
2"

 R
A

IS
E

D
 T

E
X

T
, M

A
T

T
E

 C
H

R
O

M
E

1/
2"

 R
A

IS
E

D
 T

E
X

T
, 

D
A

R
K

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

3 5/8"

04
.2

1.
20

21

P
A

R
K

E
R

 O
P

H
T

H
A

L
M

IC
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 B
O

A
R

D
 -

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA

1"
 =

 3
0'

-0
"

1
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L 
S

IT
E

P
LA

N

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
D

U
M

P
S

T
E

R
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
 -

F
R

O
N

T

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
D

U
M

P
S

T
E

R
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
 -

S
ID

E

D
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 
A

R
E

A

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
D

R
B

 -
M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T
 S

IG
N



01
 -

F
irs

t F
lo

or
0'

 -
0"

R
oo

f B
rg

 M
id

14
' -

0"
R

oo
f B

rg
 L

ow
12

' -
8"

R
oo

f B
rg

 H
ig

h
18

' -
8"

A
P

P
R

O
X

. L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 G
R

A
D

E

LI
M

S
T

O
N

E
 V

E
N

E
E

R
 

W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE

E
IF

S
 B

E
Y

O
N

D

LO
W

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
A

P

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
H

IM
N

E
Y

E
IF

S
 C

O
R

N
IC

E

H
IG

H
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 B

E
Y

O
N

D

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 D

O
O

R
 A

S
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

D

LI
G

H
T

 A
S

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
D

P
R

E
F

IN
. S

U
N

S
H

A
D

E

P
R

E
F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 C
A

P

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

E
IF

S
 V

E
N

E
E

R
 B

E
Y

O
N

D

P
R

E
F

IN
. M

E
T

A
L 

P
A

R
A

P
E

T
 C

A
P

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

P
R

E
F

IN
. M

T
L 

C
O

P
IN

G

P
R

E
F

IN
. M

T
L 

P
A

N
E

L
P

R
E

F
IN

. M
E

T
A

L 
P

A
N

E
LI

N
G

C
H

IS
E

LE
D

 L
IM

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
A

P
M

E
T

A
L 

S
ID

IN
G

 W
/ 1

" 
G

A
P

B
R

IC
K

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE
 

W
/ S

LO
P

E
D

 S
IL

L

E
IF

S
 C

O
R

N
IC

E

01
 -

F
irs

t F
lo

or
0'

 -
0"

R
oo

f B
rg

 M
id

14
' -

0"
R

oo
f B

rg
 L

ow
12

' -
8"

R
oo

f B
rg

 H
ig

h
18

' -
8"

A
P

P
R

O
X

. L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 G

R
A

D
E

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 V
E

N
E

E
R

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE

C
H

IS
E

LE
D

 L
IM

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
A

P

E
IF

S
 V

E
N

E
E

R

E
IF

S
 C

O
R

N
IC

E

S
LO

P
IN

G
 L

IM
E

S
T

O
N

E
 S

IL
L

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

S
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

D

P
R

E
F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 S

U
N

S
H

A
D

E
E

IF
S

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
JO

IN
T

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 L

IG
H

T
 A

S
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

D
, 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 O
N

 W
A

LL

E
IF

S
 C

O
R

N
IC

E
E

IF
S

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
JO

IN
T

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
E

N
T

R
Y

 D
O

O
R

P
R

E
F

IN
. S

U
N

S
H

A
D

E

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 V
E

N
E

E
R

 C
H

IM
N

E
Y

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
A

P

P
R

E
F

IN
. M

T
L 

F
R

IE
Z

E

H
IG

H
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

P
R

E
F

IN
. M

E
T

A
L 

P
A

N
E

L

P
R

E
F

IN
. M

E
T

A
L 

C
O

P
IN

G

M
E

T
A

L 
S

ID
IN

G
 

W
/ 1

" 
R

E
V

E
A

L

B
LD

 #
'S

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 V
E

N
E

E
R

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE

C
H

IS
E

LE
D

 L
IM

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
A

P

M
E

T
A

L 
S

ID
IN

G
 

W
/ 1

" 
R

E
V

E
A

L
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 L
IG

H
T

 A
S

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
D

, 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 O

N
 W

A
LL

E
IF

S
 V

E
N

E
E

R

A
LU

M
IN

IU
M

 C
LA

D
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 

E
Q

. T
O

 S
IE

R
R

A
 P

A
C

IF
IC

LO
W

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

01
 -

F
irs

t F
lo

or
0'

 -
0"

R
oo

f B
rg

 M
id

14
' -

0"
R

oo
f B

rg
 L

ow
12

' -
8"

R
oo

f B
rg

 H
ig

h
18

' -
8"

E
IF

S

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 
W

A
T

E
R

T
A

B
LE

A
P

P
R

O
X

. L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 G

R
A

D
E

P
R

E
F

IN
.

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

P
R

E
F

IN
.

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

P
R

E
F

IN
. 

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

P
R

E
F

IN
. 

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

P
R

E
F

IN
. 5

" 
S

Q
 

B
O

X
 G

U
T

T
E

R

P
R

E
F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 A

LU
M

. D
O

W
N

S
P

O
U

T

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 
C

H
IM

N
E

Y
 B

E
Y

O
N

D

P
R

E
F

IN
. 5

" 
S

Q
 

B
O

X
 G

U
T

T
E

R

H
IG

H
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

P
R

E
F

IN
. 

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

E
IF

S
 

M
E

M
B

R
A

N
E

 R
O

O
F

 
B

E
Y

O
N

D

A
LU

M
IN

IU
M

 C
LA

D
 W

D
 W

IN
D

O
W

 
E

Q
. T

O
 S

IE
R

R
A

 P
A

C
IF

IC
T

IE
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

 T
O

 S
U

B
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

, S
E

E
 C

IV
IL

LI
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE

C
H

IS
E

LE
D

 L
IM

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
A

P

E
IF

S
 

P
R

E
F

IN
. G

U
T

T
E

R

E
IF

S
 C

O
R

N
IC

E

P
R

E
F

IN
. 5

" 
S

Q
 

B
O

X
 G

U
T

T
E

R
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

E
 R

O
O

F
 

B
E

Y
O

N
D

P
R

E
F

IN
. 

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 
P

R
E

F
IN

. 6
" 

S
Q

 
B

O
X

 G
U

T
T

E
R

B
R

IC
K

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE
 

W
/ S

LO
P

E
D

 S
IL

L

B
R

IC
K

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE
 

W
/ S

LO
P

E
D

 S
IL

L

01
 -

F
irs

t F
lo

or
0'

 -
0"

R
oo

f B
rg

 M
id

14
' -

0"
R

oo
f B

rg
 L

ow
12

' -
8"

R
oo

f B
rg

 H
ig

h
18

' -
8"

C
H

IM
N

E
Y

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

P
R

E
F

IN
. P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 C
A

P

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

E
IF

S
 C

O
R

N
IC

E

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 O
V

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

LO
W

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

D
O

O
R

S
 A

S
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

D

LI
G

H
T

S
 A

S
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

D

C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
JO

IN
T

S
 A

T
 

D
O

O
R

S

A
LU

M
IN

IU
M

 C
LA

D
 W

D
 W

IN
D

O
W

 
E

Q
. T

O
 S

IE
R

R
A

 P
A

C
IF

IC
LI

M
E

S
T

O
N

E
 V

E
N

E
E

R
 

W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE

C
H

IS
E

LE
D

 L
IM

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
A

P

E
IF

S
 V

E
N

E
E

R

A
P

P
R

O
X

. L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 G

R
A

D
E

P
R

E
F

IN
. S

U
N

S
H

A
D

E

P
R

E
F

IN
. P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 C
A

P

P
R

E
F

IN
. D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

P
R

E
F

IN
. M

T
L 

P
A

N
E

LI
N

G

B
R

IC
K

 W
A

T
E

R
 T

A
B

LE
 W

/ S
LO

P
E

D
 S

IL
L

04
.2

1.
20

21

P
A

R
K

E
R

 O
P

H
T

H
A

L
M

IC
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 B
O

A
R

D
 -

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
E

A
S

T

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
N

O
R

T
H

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
S

O
U

T
H

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
W

E
S

T



04
.2

1.
20

21

P
A

R
K

E
R

 O
P

H
T

H
A

L
M

IC
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

 B
O

A
R

D
 -

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA





















8

6

12
12

40
' X

 5
0'

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
PO

N
D

SI
TE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L
LE

AV
E 

TH
IS

 A
R

EA
 A

T 
3'

BE
LO

W
 F

IN
AL

 G
R

AD
E

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 G
R

AD
IN

G
PL

AN
 F

O
R

 P
O

N
D

SU
BC

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

M
ED

IC
AL

 O
FF

IC
E 

BL
D

G
±1

1,
00

0 
S.

F.
FF

E=
±6

12
.0

0

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
AR

EA

5

12

T

N:\2020 Projects\Parker Ophthalmic Properties\20-0281 - Corporate Woods Add to Liberty Park, Res No 6, Lot 1K\Engineering\Construction Documents\20-0281 2021-03-25.dwg     Mar 25,2021 - 10:08 am

90
°0

'0"

90°0'0"

90°0'0"

90
°0'

0"

13
6.

09
'

18
2.

22
'

102.66'

102.67'

5.
5'

24'
19'

9'

10'

5.
5'

18
.0

8'

19
'

9'9'9'9'

19
'

9'

5'

10
'

10
'

10'

10'

5'

5'

5'
16.15'

5'

8.
94

'

5'

5.
5'

19
'

9'
9'

9'9'

24
'

19
'

9'
9'

5'

24
'

24
'

R1
12

'

R88
'

R28
' R28'

R88
'

R1
12

'

R58
'

R82'

R25'

R2
5'

R
82

'

R25'

R
25

'

13
.1

6'

R
69

'
R

13
1'

R
69

'
R

13
1'

SI
TE

 L
A

YO
U

T 
N

O
TE

S
1.

 A
ll 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

ar
e 

to
 o

ut
si

de
 fa

ce
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g,
 to

 fa
ce

 o
f c

ur
b,

 o
r e

dg
e 

of
 s

ur
fa

ci
ng

.
2.

 R
ef

er
 to

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 p

la
ns

 fo
r a

ct
ua

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
di

m
en

si
on

s,
 a

ll 
ut

ilit
y 

tie
-in

s,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 re
la

te
d

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

3.
 D

ire
ct

io
na

l a
rro

w
s 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 s

tri
pi

ng
 s

ha
ll 

be
 w

hi
te

.  
H

an
di

ca
p 

pa
rk

in
g 

st
rip

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e

bl
ue

 a
nd

 s
ym

bo
l s

ha
ll 

be
 w

hi
te

 u
nl

es
s 

lo
ca

l c
od

es
 in

di
ca

te
 o

th
er

w
is

e.
4.

 A
ll 

ra
di

i a
re

 3
' u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d.
5.

 T
ie

 p
ro

po
se

d 
dr

iv
es

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
ve

m
en

t, 
m

at
ch

in
g 

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
as

su
rin

g 
sm

oo
th

 tr
an

si
tio

n.

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S:

1.
  B

ou
nd

ar
y 

an
d 

To
po

gr
ap

hi
c 

Su
rv

ey
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 G

on
za

le
z 

St
re

ng
th

 a
nd

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

It 
sh

al
l b

e 
th

e 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 to
 s

at
is

fy
 th

em
se

lv
es

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 to
po

gr
ap

hi
c

su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

fu
rn

is
he

d 
on

 th
e 

gr
ad

in
g 

pl
an

 a
nd

/o
r u

til
ity

 p
la

n 
by

 p
er

so
na

l e
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
of

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
  I

f t
he

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 d

is
ag

re
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

to
po

gr
ap

hi
c 

su
rv

ey
 o

r t
he

ex
is

tin
g 

ut
ilit

y 
lo

ca
tio

ns
, t

he
y 

m
us

t n
ot

ify
 in

 w
rit

in
g 

th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
r i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 b
id

di
ng

 o
r i

t i
s

ta
ke

n 
th

at
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 a
cc

ep
ts

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

to
po

gr
ap

hy
 a

nd
 u

til
iti

es
 a

s 
sh

ow
n.

2.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ot
ec

t a
ll 

pr
op

er
ty

 c
or

ne
rs

 a
nd

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k.

  I
f d

es
tro

ye
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n,
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
re

pl
ac

e 
at

 h
is

 e
xp

en
se

.
3.

  C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r a

ny
 a

nd
 a

ll 
da

m
ag

e 
ca

us
ed

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

si
te

 o
r o

ff 
si

te
du

e 
to

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

re
pa

ir 
or

 re
pl

ac
e 

an
y 

da
m

ag
ed

 e
xi

st
in

g
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t h
is

 e
xp

en
se

.  
R

ep
ai

rs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 e

qu
al

 to
 o

r b
et

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
4.

  H
an

di
ca

p 
sy

m
bo

ls
, s

ig
ns

, a
nd

 ra
m

ps
 s

ha
ll 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 A

D
A

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  
M

ax
im

um
 s

lo
pe

 in
 h

an
di

ca
p 

ar
ea

s 
sh

al
l n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
2%

 in
 a

ny
 d

ire
ct

io
n.

5.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
co

nt
ac

t a
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

te
 a

ll 
ut

ilit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ar

ea
 p

rio
r t

o 
st

ar
tin

g
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
  A

ny
 c

on
fli

ct
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
en

gi
ne

er
 p

rio
r t

o 
st

ar
tin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r f
ix

in
g 

an
y 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

da
m

ag
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

6.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
ob

ta
in

 a
ll 

pe
rm

its
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
ls

 p
rio

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
7.

  G
on

za
le

z 
St

re
ng

th
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

, s
ha

ll 
no

t h
av

e 
au

th
or

ity
 o

ve
r t

he
 C

on
tra

ct
or

's
 w

or
k 

an
d/

or
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 G

on
za

le
z 

St
re

ng
th

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
 is

 n
ot

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r m

et
ho

ds
 o

r p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

of
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
se

le
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

, o
r f

or
 s

af
et

y 
pr

ec
au

tio
ns

 in
ci

de
nt

 to
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

,
or

 fo
r a

ny
 fa

ilu
re

 o
f t

he
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 la

w
s,

 ru
le

s,
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

, o
rd

in
an

ce
s,

 o
r c

od
es

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 fu

rn
is

hi
ng

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

w
or

k.

BA H

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 S

PA
C

E,
 S

IG
N

, S
YM

BO
L 

AN
D

 A
C

C
ES

S 
AI

SL
E;

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 

IF


















C D E JG

18
" C

U
R

B 
AN

D
 G

U
TT

ER
 R

EQ
'D

 - 
TY

PI
C

AL
.  

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

TO
P 

SI
G

N
, S

TO
P 

BA
R

, A
N

D
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
 P

AV
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

; S
EE

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
PA

VI
N

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

R
EQ

'D
; S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L

K
A

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

SI
G

N
AG

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

; S
EE

 S
IG

N
AG

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 M

O
R

E 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
 P

AD
 R

EQ
'D

.  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
FO

R
 P

AD
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S,

LO
C

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

ST
AN

D
AR

D
  D

U
TY

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
 P

AV
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

; S
EE

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
PA

VI
N

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
T 

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E 
; S

EE
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VI

N
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S.

SE
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
 O

F 
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
E

AS
PH

AL
T

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 D
U

TY
SI

D
EW

AL
K

AS
PH

AL
T

H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

4"
 W

H
IT

E 
PA

IN
TE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
TR

IP
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
. -

 T
YP

IC
AL

A

B

B

B

C

C

C

C

C

D

E

E

E

E

E

F

G

G

H

H

I

PA
TI

EN
T 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
; S

EE
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 M
O

R
E 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N

K

F

24
' J

L
AC

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
R

AM
P 

R
EQ

'D
.  

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

.

L
L

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
3

5
6

5
4 0
3
/2
5
/2
1








































































M
ED

IC
AL

 O
FF

IC
E 

BL
D

G
±1

1,
00

0 
S.

F.
FF

E=
±6

12
.0

0

T

61
2.

00

61
2.

00

61
2.

00

61
2.

00

61
2.

00

61
1.

6561
1.

65

61
1.

45
61

1.
45

61
1.

45
61

1.
45

61
1.

50
61

1.
30

61
1.

30

61
1.

45
61

1.
45

61
1.

30
61

1.
30

61
1.

30

61
1.

38

61
1.

35

61
1.

20
61

1.
20

61
1.

50

61
1.

50

61
1.

30

61
1.

35

61
1.

22
 S

61
0.

72
 A

61
1.

27
 S

61
0.

77
 A

61
1.

32
 S

61
0.

82
 A

61
0.

85

61
0.

93

61
0.

36

61
0.

43

61
0.

30
 S

61
0.

30
 A

61
0.

35
 S

61
0.

35
 A

61
0.

75
 S

61
0.

25
 A

61
0.

85
 S

61
0.

35
 A

61
0.

50

61
0.

93

61
1.

60
61

1.
50

61
1.

88

61
1.

55

61
1.

19

61
1.

50

61
1.

35

61
1.

43
61

0.
71

61
0.

66

61
0.

24

61
0.

14
61

0.
81

61
0.

59

61
0.

74

61
0.

15
 S

61
0.

15
 A

61
0.

65
 S

61
0.

20
 A

61
0.

05
 S

61
0.

05
 A

61
0.

45
 S

60
9.

95
 A

61
1.

90
 S

61
1.

40
 A

61
1.

90
 S

61
1.

40
 A

61
1.

90
 S

61
1.

40
 A

61
1.

63
 S

61
1.

13
 A

61
2.

68
61

2.
20

61
0.

75

61
0.

75

61
0.

50

61
0.

25

61
0.

00

60
9.

7560
9.

50

60
9.

25

60
9.

00

60
9.

00
60

8.
00

60
7.

50

60
9.

65

60
9.

90

61
1.

19
61

2.
12

61
2.

03

61
1.

78

61
1.

42

61
1.

51

61
1.

75

61
1.

75

61
1.

00
 S

61
0.

50
 A

61
1.

09

61
1.

50

61
1.

50
61

1.
50

61
0.

50
 S

61
0.

00
 A

61
0.

16

61
0.

21

60
9.

75

60
9.

50

60
8.

50

60
8.

75

60
9.

25

61
0.

80
 S

61
0.

30
 A

61
0.

89

60
6.

50

60
6.

50
60

6.
60

61
3.

76
61

3.
54

61
3.

72
61

3.
94

61
4.

12
61

3.
90

61
4.

14

61
5.

50

61
0.

45
 P

O
N

D
BO

TT
O

M
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

60
9

60
8

60
7

60
7

60
760

6

61
1 61

0

60
9

60
660

4

60
7

60
460

6
60

6
60

4

61
1

614

611610

60
9

60
8

60
9

61
0

61
1

60
9

61
0

60
9

61
0

61
1

609
607

610

61
2

61
3

61
4

61
5

613

611

609

608608

61
0

612

613

614

61
3

60
2

60
3

N:\2020 Projects\Parker Ophthalmic Properties\20-0281 - Corporate Woods Add to Liberty Park, Res No 6, Lot 1K\Engineering\Construction Documents\20-0281 2021-03-25.dwg     Mar 31,2021 - 10:30 am

XX
X.

XX
 S

=E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 A
T 

TO
P 

O
F 

SI
D

EW
AL

K
XX

X.
XX

 T
O

C
=E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 A

T 
TO

P 
O

F 
C

U
R

B
XX

X.
XX

 A
=E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 A

T 
TO

P 
O

F 
PA

VI
N

G

BA
TI

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 1
8"

 R
C

P 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 Y

AR
D

 IN
LE

T.
TI

E 
EL

EV
=5

98
.0

7

35
 L

F 
18

" R
C

P 
@

 2
.6

6%
 S

LO
PE

 R
EQ

'D
.

A

B

C

4'
 X

 4
' P

R
EC

AS
T 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
O

U
TL

ET
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

W
IT

H
 Y

AR
D

 IN
LE

T 
TO

P 
 R

EQ
'D

.
TO

P 
EL

=6
06

.6
7

YA
R

D
 IN

LE
T 

TH
R

O
AT

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 (3
6"

 W
ID

E 
X 

6"
 H

IG
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 O

N
 A

LL
 4

 S
ID

ES
)=

60
5.

40
15

" W
ID

E 
x 

15
.6

" H
IG

H
 O

R
IF

IC
E 

(O
N

E 
SI

D
E 

O
N

LY
) I

N
V 

EL
=6

04
.1

0
IN

V.
 E

L 
8"

 D
IA

M
ET

ER
 A

D
S 

SI
N

G
LE

 W
AL

L 
SO

LI
D

 P
IP

E 
W

IT
H

 1
" D

IA
M

ET
ER

 H
O

LE
 D

R
IL

LE
D

 A
T 

BO
TT

O
M

ED
G

E 
O

F 
FA

C
E 

O
F 

SN
AP

 E
N

D
 C

AP
 (W

AT
ER

 Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
O

R
IF

IC
E)

=6
00

.0
0

IN
V.

 E
L 

18
" R

C
P 

O
U

TL
ET

 P
IP

E=
59

9.
00

C

D
±3

5 
LF

 8
" A

D
S 

SI
N

G
LE

 W
AL

L 
SO

LI
D

 P
IP

E 
@

 0
.0

0%
 S

LO
PE

 R
EQ

'D
.

E

±4
0 

LF
 8

" F
IL

TE
R

 S
O

C
K 

W
R

AP
PE

D
 A

D
S 

SI
N

G
LE

 W
AL

L 
PE

R
FO

R
AT

ED
 P

IP
E 

@
 0

.0
0%

 S
LO

PE
 R

EQ
'D

.
EM

BE
D

 S
O

C
K 

W
R

AP
PE

D
 P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 P

IP
E 

AT
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

40
' L

O
N

G
 B

Y 
6'

 W
ID

E 
BY

 2
' D

EE
P 

BE
D

O
F 

W
AT

ER
 Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

SO
IL

 M
ED

IA
.

SO
IL

 M
ED

IA
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

M
PO

SE
D

 O
F 

:
85

%
-8

8%
 W

AS
H

ED
 S

AN
D

8%
-1

2%
 F

IN
ES

3%
-5

%
 O

R
G

AN
IC

S
TO

P 
O

F 
SO

IL
 M

ED
IA

 B
ED

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

=6
02

.0
0

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

SO
IL

 M
ED

IA
 B

ED
/IN

VE
R

T 
O

F 
SO

C
K 

W
R

AP
PE

D
 P

IP
E=

59
9.

00
D

E
F

D
AY

LI
G

H
T 

12
" A

D
S 

R
O

O
F 

LE
AD

ER
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
 P

IP
E 

@
 E

LE
V.

= 
60

4.
00

G
12

" A
D

S 
R

O
O

F 
LE

AD
ER

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 P
IP

E 
@

 1
%

 M
IN

 S
LO

PE
 R

EQ
'D

.
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
 E

XA
C

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
D

O
W

N
SP

O
U

TS
 A

N
D

 D
O

W
N

SP
O

U
T

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 B
O

O
T 

D
ET

AI
LS

.

F

H
5'

 W
ID

E 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FL
U

M
E 

R
EQ

'D
.

G

H

I
 R

IP
R

AP
 O

U
TL

ET
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 R

EQ
'D

I

J

I

H

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
3

5
6

5
4 0
3
/3
1
/2
1




























































































SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB

SB

SB
SB

SB
SB

SB
SB

SB
SB

SB
SB

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

N:\2020 Projects\Parker Ophthalmic Properties\20-0281 - Corporate Woods Add to Liberty Park, Res No 6, Lot 1K\Engineering\Construction Documents\20-0281 2021-03-25.dwg     Mar 26,2021 - 1:12 pm

N
O

TE
: S

EE
 "A

LA
BA

M
A 

H
AN

D
BO

O
K 

FO
R

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

  C
O

N
TR

O
L 

AN
D

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
O

N
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

IT
ES

 A
N

D
U

R
BA

N
 A

R
EA

S"
, L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
, B

Y 
AL

AB
AM

A 
SO

IL
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 
FO

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
R

EG
AR

D
IN

G
 B

ES
T 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PR
AC

TI
C

ES

SH
EE

T 
N

O
TE

S:

1.
AL

L 
R

IP
 R

AP
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
LA

SS
 1

 R
IP

 R
AP

 P
ER

 T
H

E 
AL

D
O

T
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

TE
M

P.
 S

EE
D

IN
G

 &
 M

U
LC

H
 N

O
TE

S:
1.

U
SE

 M
U

LC
H

 F
O

R
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
AT

IO
N

  O
N

 S
LO

PE
S 

<
15

%
.

2.
U

SE
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

ED
IN

G
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
IN

G
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
AT

IO
N

.

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
BL

AN
KE

T:
EC

B1
 - 

O
N

 A
LL

 S
LO

PE
S 

U
SE

 S
15

0 
O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 E
Q

U
AL

.
EC

B2
 - 

O
N

 D
IT

C
H

 U
SE

 P
30

0 
O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
EQ

U
AL

TO
TA

L 
D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 A

R
EA

 =
 ±

2.
96

 A
C

. A
D

EM
N

PD
ES

 P
ER

M
IT

 R
EQ

'D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA
S 

TH
AT

 W
IL

L 
BE

 L
EF

T
U

N
D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 L

O
N

G
ER

 T
H

AN
 1

3 
D

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
 W

IT
H

 T
EM

PO
R

AR
Y 

M
U

LC
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
/O

R
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
VE

G
ET

AT
IO

N
.

PH
AS

E 
I C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

EQ
U

EN
C

E:

1.
IN

ST
AL

L 
SI

TE
 S

IG
N

, R
AI

N
 G

AU
G

E,
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
TR

AN
C

E.
2.

IN
ST

AL
L 

PE
R

IM
ET

ER
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

BA
R

R
IE

R
S.

3.
C

LE
AR

 A
N

D
 IN

ST
AL

L 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

BA
SI

N
, F

AI
R

C
LO

TH
 S

KI
M

M
ER

,
AN

D
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

BA
FF

LE
S.

4.
IN

ST
AL

L 
ST

O
R

M
 P

IP
IN

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

.  
C

LE
AR

 O
N

LY
TH

E 
AR

EA
S 

N
EE

D
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

W
O

R
K 

ZO
N

E 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
L 

ST
O

R
M

PI
PI

N
G

.
5.

C
LE

AR
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
L 

D
IV

ER
SI

O
N

 B
ER

M
S,

 C
H

EC
K 

D
AM

S,
AN

D
 R

IP
R

AP
.

6.
BE

G
IN

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
 R

EM
AI

N
D

ER
 O

F 
SI

TE
 W

IT
H

IN
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
LI

M
IT

S.
7.

BE
G

IN
 S

IT
E 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S.

8.
IN

ST
AL

L 
AL

L 
R

EM
AI

N
IN

G
 B

M
PS

.

20
'X

 5
0'

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
TR

AN
C

E 
R

EQ
'D

. S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

LI
M

IT
S,

 T
YP

.

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
3

5
6

5
4 0
3
/2
5
/2
1


































































M
ED

IC
AL

 O
FF

IC
E 

BL
D

G
±1

1,
00

0 
S.

F.
FF

E=
±6

12
.0

0

6" SS
6" SS

6" 
SS

6"
 S

S6" W
2" W

6"
 W

6" W
1" W

2" W

2"
 W

6" W

UGT UGT
UGP

UGT

T
U

G
P

C
O

C
O

C
O

C
OC

OC
O

UGP

UGP

N:\2020 Projects\Parker Ophthalmic Properties\20-0281 - Corporate Woods Add to Liberty Park, Res No 6, Lot 1K\Engineering\Construction Documents\20-0281 2021-03-25.dwg     Mar 25,2021 - 10:08 am

U
TI

LI
TY

 N
O

TE
S

1.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 c

au
tio

ne
d 

th
at

 a
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

on
 s

ite
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

sh
ow

n 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e.
2.

  T
he

 m
in

im
um

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l c

le
ar

an
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

lin
es

 a
nd

 s
an

ita
ry

 s
ew

er
 li

ne
s 

is
 1

0 
fe

et
.  

Th
e 

m
in

im
um

 v
er

tic
al

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

lin
es

 a
nd

 s
an

ita
ry

 s
ew

er
 li

ne
s 

is
 2

 fe
et

.
3.

  F
or

 a
ll 

do
m

es
tic

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 fi
re

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 s
an

ita
ry

 s
ew

er
, g

as
, t

el
ep

ho
ne

, a
nd

 p
ow

er
 e

nt
ra

nc
es

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g,
 re

fe
r

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

la
ns

 in
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 fo

r e
xa

ct
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 in

ve
rt 

el
ev

at
io

ns
.  

Fi
el

d 
m

od
ify

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 s
ho

w
n,

 if
re

qu
ire

d.
4.

  A
ll 

ut
ilit

y 
tre

nc
he

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
ba

ck
fil

le
d 

w
ith

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fil

l a
nd

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 p

er
 A

ST
M

 D
-6

98
 to

 9
5%

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 d
ry

 d
en

si
ty

w
ith

in
 3

%
 o

f o
pt

im
um

 m
oi

st
ur

e 
co

nt
en

t i
n 

6"
 lo

os
e 

lif
ts

.  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
us

e 
cr

us
he

d 
co

nc
re

te
 o

r C
R

61
0 

fo
r b

ed
di

ng
 a

nd
ba

ck
fil

l u
nd

er
 p

av
em

en
t.

5.
  W

he
re

 u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

so
ils

 a
re

 e
nc

ou
nt

er
ed

 fo
r b

ed
di

ng
 o

r b
ac

kf
illi

ng
 p

ur
po

se
s,

 s
oi

l o
r a

 w
el

l g
ra

de
d 

st
on

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
us

ed
 to

 b
ed

an
d 

ba
ck

fil
l t

he
 u

til
ity

.
6.

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 S
ew

er
 la

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
Sc

he
du

le
 4

0 
PV

C
, e

xc
ep

t w
he

n 
un

de
r t

he
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 n
ot

ed
 b

el
ow

, d
uc

til
e 

iro
n 

pi
pe

sh
al

l b
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
40

 P
VC

 n
ot

 a
llo

w
ed

:
a.

In
 a

re
as

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 fi
lle

d 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 li

ne
 w

ill 
be

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fil

l. 
If 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

lin
e 

is
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 a
n

ar
ea

 to
 b

e 
fil

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

lin
e 

ha
s 

ei
gh

te
en

 (1
8)

 in
ch

es
 

or
 le

ss
 o

f n
at

ur
al

 m
at

er
ia

l a
bo

ve
 th

e 
pi

pe
.

b.
W

he
n 

th
e 

de
pt

h 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

lin
e 

is
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 fo

ur
te

en
 (1

4)
 fe

et
.

c.
W

he
n 

m
ak

in
g 

a 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 a

 m
an

ho
le

.
d.

W
he

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 o

ve
r o

r u
nd

er
 a

ny
 s

to
rm

 d
ra

in
s,

 w
at

er
 m

ai
ns

, o
r g

as
 m

ai
ns

.
e.

W
he

n 
th

e 
se

w
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 li
ne

 h
as

 le
ss

 th
an

 e
ig

ht
ee

n 
(1

8)
 in

ch
es

 o
f 

pe
rm

an
en

t c
ov

er
 a

s 
m

ea
su

re
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

to
p 

of
pi

pe
 to

 th
e 

pe
rm

an
en

t c
ov

er
. 

f. 
 W

ith
in

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
ts

, s
tre

et
s,

 ro
ad

w
ay

s,
 a

lle
ys

, o
r d

riv
ew

ay
s,

 e
tc

. w
he

re
 th

e 
fin

al
 p

er
m

an
en

t c
ov

er
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 th
irt

y-
si

x
(3

6)
 in

ch
es

 a
s 

m
ea

su
re

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 p
ip

e 
to

 th
e 

pe
rm

an
en

t c
ov

er
. 

7.
  A

ll 
w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
 &

 s
er

vi
ce

 li
ne

s 
3"

 a
nd

 g
re

at
er

 in
 d

ia
m

et
er

 s
ha

ll 
be

 D
uc

til
e 

Iro
n 

C
la

ss
 3

50
 b

y 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

C
ity

 o
f P

el
ha

m
 C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

.  
Al

l s
er

vi
ce

 li
ne

 le
ss

 th
an

 3
" i

n 
di

am
et

er
 s

ha
ll 

be
 T

yp
e 

K 
co

pp
er

.  
Al

l m
ai

n 
an

d 
m

et
er

m
at

er
ia

ls
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 S

he
lb

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

.
8.

  A
ll 

fit
tin

gs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l j
oi

nt
 ty

pe
.

9.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

3 
fe

et
 m

in
im

um
 c

ov
er

 o
n 

w
at

er
 li

ne
s.

10
. B

ac
kf

lo
w

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 o

n 
do

m
es

tic
 w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

, i
rri

ga
tio

n,
 a

nd
 fi

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

s
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

W
at

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

11
. T

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r p
ay

in
g 

al
l u

til
ity

 fe
es

 in
cu

rre
d 

as
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 ta

pp
in

g 
to

 th
e 

m
ai

n.
12

. T
he

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

in
g 

al
l w

at
er

, g
as

, e
le

ct
ric

, t
el

ep
ho

ne
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

po
in

t t
he

 u
til

ity
se

rv
ic

e 
co

m
pl

et
es

 th
ei

r w
or

k 
to

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 a

t t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
13

. E
xi

st
in

g 
ov

er
he

ad
 u

til
ity

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ov
er

he
ad

 u
til

ity
 e

xt
en

si
on

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ut

ilit
y 

au
th

or
ity

 s
ha

ll
re

ta
in

 th
e 

m
in

im
al

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l a

nd
 v

er
tic

al
 s

ep
ar

at
io

n 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

au
th

or
ity

.  
Th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
up

ho
ld

 th
e

ut
ilit

y 
au

th
or

ity
's

 m
in

im
al

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 v
er

ify
 th

at
 a

ll 
pr

op
os

ed
 u

til
iti

es
 h

av
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t c
le

ar
an

ce
 p

rio
r t

o
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
  I

n 
th

e 
ev

en
t a

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
cc

ur
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

in
st

al
l t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ut
ilit

y 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

th
e 

ut
ilit

y 
au

th
or

ity
's

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
a 

re
co

rd
 o

f t
he

 c
ha

ng
e 

on
 th

e 
as

-b
ui

lt 
dr

aw
in

gs
.

14
.  

R
ef

er
 to

 S
ite

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 P

la
ns

 (p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 o
th

er
s)

 fo
r p

ro
po

se
d 

lig
ht

 p
ol

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 ro
ut

e.
15

.  
Th

ru
st

 b
lo

ck
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
on

 a
ll 

be
nd

s 
in

 w
at

er
 p

ip
e 

3"
 o

r g
re

at
er

 in
 d

ia
m

et
er

.  
Se

e 
de

ta
ils

 fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n.

N
O

TE
:

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
AL

L 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

O
N

-S
IT

E 
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 R

O
U

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 T
EL

EP
H

O
N

E,
PO

W
ER

 A
N

D
 C

AB
LE

 T
V 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S.

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 IN

ST
AL

LI
N

G
 A

N
Y

AP
PU

R
TE

N
AN

C
ES

 T
H

AT
 A

R
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

1)
 A

LL
 F

IR
E 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
: B

irm
in

gh
am

 W
at

er
 W

or
ks

 B
oa

rd
 w

ill 
in

st
al

l t
he

 ta
pp

in
g 

sl
ee

ve
 a

nd
 v

al
ve

. A
D

ev
el

op
er

 In
st

al
l c

on
tra

ct
or

 m
us

t b
e 

hi
re

d 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
AL

L 
di

gg
in

g 
an

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
up

 to
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e 

m
ag

ne
tic

 fl
ow

 m
et

er
 v

au
lts

.

2)
 B

W
W

B 
w

ill 
co

nd
uc

t f
ul

l i
ns

ta
lls

 o
n 

4”
 a

nd
 la

rg
er

 d
om

es
tic

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

3)
 D

om
es

tic
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
/o

r f
ire

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
er

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
m

us
t b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y.

Th
e 

Ba
ck

flo
w

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t w

ill 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
sp

ec
ia

l c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
a 

ca
se

 b
y 

ca
se

 b
as

is
.

4)
 T

he
 c

us
to

m
er

 w
ill 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r k
illi

ng
 A

LL
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
si

m
ul

ta
ne

ou
sl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

W
at

er
 B

oa
rd

. A
ny

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d
te

m
po

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
m

us
t b

e 
ki

lle
d 

at
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
by

 B
W

W
B 

pe
rs

on
ne

l b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 s
er

vi
ce

(s
)

w
ill 

be
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

. A
ny

 e
xi

st
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

re
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 m

us
t b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

e 
th

e 
w

at
er

 B
oa

rd
’s

M
et

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
nd

 b
ro

ug
ht

 u
p 

to
 c

ur
re

nt
 W

at
er

 B
oa

rd
 s

ta
nd

ar
d.

 N
O

 E
XE

PT
IO

N
S.

5)
 T

he
 d

om
es

tic
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
/o

r f
ire

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
er

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
m

us
t N

O
T 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 u
nt

il
th

e 
m

ag
ne

tic
 fl

ow
 m

et
er

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e.
  T

he
 c

us
to

m
er

 w
ill 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 re
m

ov
e 

an
y

ba
ck

flo
w

 p
re

ve
nt

er
 a

ss
em

bl
y 

in
 c

on
fli

ct
 w

ith
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 m

ag
ne

tic
 fl

ow
 m

et
er

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
(n

o
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

). 
 A

ny
 c

os
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 a

nd
 re

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
er

as
se

m
bl

y 
w

ill 
be

 in
cu

rre
d 

by
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 n

ot
 th

e 
W

at
er

 B
oa

rd
.

6)
 T

he
 fi

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
/o

r d
om

es
tic

 s
er

vi
ce

 m
ag

ne
tic

 fl
ow

 m
et

er
 v

au
lts

 m
us

t h
av

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
AN

D
 e

le
va

tio
n

st
ak

es
 m

ar
ke

d 
on

 s
ite

 b
ef

or
e 

BW
W

B 
w

ill 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

ta
p 

an
d 

se
t t

he
 v

au
lt(

s)
. T

he
 o

w
ne

r o
r h

is
/h

er
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

M
U

ST
 s

ig
n 

th
e 

BW
W

B 
fo

rm
 th

at
 s

ta
te

s 
th

e 
va

ul
ts

 a
re

 s
et

 a
t t

he
 p

ro
pe

r l
oc

at
io

n 
an

d
el

ev
at

io
n.

 A
ny

 c
os

t a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 re
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 m

ag
ne

tic
 fl

ow
 m

et
er

 v
au

lt 
w

ill
be

 in
cu

rre
d 

by
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 n

ot
 th

e 
W

at
er

 B
oa

rd
.

7)
 B

W
W

B 
w

ill 
N

O
T 

m
ak

e 
an

y 
fie

ld
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

dr
aw

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 B
W

W
B 

pe
rs

on
ne

l. 
If 

a
fie

ld
 c

ha
ng

e 
is

 re
qu

ire
d,

 y
ou

 m
us

t s
ub

m
it 

a 
ne

w
 d

ra
w

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
oo

rd
in

at
or

 in
 S

ys
te

m
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t v

ia
 e

m
ai

l a
nd

 re
sc

he
du

le
 y

ou
r t

ap
. N

O
 E

XE
PT

IO
N

S.

A

 N
O

TE
S:

1.
  B

AC
KF

LO
W

 P
R

EV
EN

TE
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

ES
TE

D
 U

PO
N

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
ES

U
LT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y.

2.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
, A

N
D

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

 F
O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

PO
W

ER
, D

AT
A,

 A
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

LI
N

ES
.

B H IFC D E GA J

1"
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
R

EQ
'D

. C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

S.

6"
  D

.I.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

AT
ER

AL
 @

 1
.0

0%
 M

IN
 G

R
AD

E 
R

EQ
'D

;

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 2

" W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

TA
P 

R
EQ

'D
.  

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 B

W
W

B 
FO

R
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N

K L M N O

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 G

AS
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
(S

PI
R

E 
EN

ER
G

Y)
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

G
AS

 S
ER

VI
C

E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y;

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 G

AS
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

LI
N

E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 E
XA

C
T 

U
TI

LI
TY

 T
IE

 IN
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
; T

YP
IC

AL

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 T
W

O
-W

AY
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

P Q

(2
) 5

" P
VC

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

S 
TO

 A
T&

T 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 P

O
IN

T.

R

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
IN

V.
 A

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 =
 6

06
.5

0
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
 E

XA
C

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
W

ER
 T

O
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
; S

EE
 P

O
W

ER
 N

O
TE

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T;
 S

EE
 S

IT
E

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 P

LA
N

.

AP
C

O
 P

U
LL

BO
X 

R
EQ

'D
.  

SE
E 

SI
TE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 P
LA

N
.

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
 P

AD
 A

N
D

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 P
O

W
ER

 T
O

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.  
SE

E 
SI

TE
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 P
LA

N
.

S

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
TI

E 
EL

EV
=6

03
.4

2

(2
) 1

" P
VC

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

S 
FO

R
 F

U
TU

R
E 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
O

N
 P

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
; R

EF
ER

 T
O

 S
IT

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

T

PO
W

ER
 N

O
TE

:
1.

  G
C

 S
H

AL
L 

LA
Y 

TW
O

 5
" C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

TO
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
 P

AD
AN

D
 F

R
O

M
 P

AD
 T

O
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
; A

LA
BA

M
A 

PO
W

ER
 T

O
 P

U
LL

PO
W

ER
 T

O
 P

AD
, S

ET
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E

PR
IM

AR
Y 

W
IR

IN
G

.  
SE

C
O

N
D

AR
Y 

W
IR

IN
G

 A
T 

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
AN

D
 P

O
W

ER
 R

U
N

 T
O

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 B
Y

G
C

/E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 2

" D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

 W
IT

H
 B

AC
KF

LO
W

 P
R

EV
EN

TO
R

 P
ER

 B
W

W
B 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
1"

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 M
ET

ER
 W

IT
H

 B
AC

KF
LO

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TO

R
 P

ER
 B

W
W

B 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

B
D

C

EF

G

H

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 6

" F
IR

E 
W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER
 A

N
D

 B
AC

KF
LO

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TO

R
 P

ER
 B

W
W

B 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 6

" F
IR

E 
SE

R
VI

C
E

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q R

S

T

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
3

5
6

5
4 0
3
/2
5
/2
1





N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
Y

ST
EE

L 
FR

AM
ED

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y
10

,7
67

 S
Q

FT

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

25
' S

ETBACK

25
' S

ET
BA

C
K

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

Da
te:

CC
E 

No
.

Fil
e:

Ap
r 1

9, 
20

21

10
:56

:03
 am

Tim
e:

ES
-0

1.d
wg10

28
 23

rd
 S

tre
et 

So
uth

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
  A

lab
am

a  
35

20
5

C
C
E

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G,
 LL

C

Ph
on

e: 
(2

05
) 3

52
-2

50
0  

  Δ
    

W
eb

: w
ww

.cc
e-

en
g.c

om
20

BA
S0

3
4/19

/21

O F

P
M
:

C B
:

S
H
E
E

TTI
TL
E

S
H
E
E

TN
U
M
B
E

RR
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
A
TE

P
R
O
JE
C

TN
U
M
B
E

R

TH
IS
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
 
IS
 
TH
E
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
TY
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
R
E
TT
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
TU
R
E
 
S
TU
D
IO
, 
LL
C
 
A
N
D
 
IS
 
N
O
T 
TO
 
B
E
 
R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
, 
C
O
P
IE
D
 
O
R
 
A
LT
E
R
E
D
 
IN
 
W
H
O
LE
 
O
R
 
IN
 
P
A
R
T 
O
R
 
U
S
E
D
 
F
O
R
 
A
N
Y
 
P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 
W
IT
H
O
U
T 
TH
E
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L 
O
F
 
B
A
R
R
E
TT
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
TU
R
E
 
S
TU
D
IO
, 
LL
C
 
A
N
D
 
IS
 
TO
 
B
E

R
E
TU
R
N
E
D
 
U
P
O
N
 
R
E
Q
U
E
S
T.

23
20

 H
IG

H
LA

N
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
SU

IT
E 

25
0

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

 3
52

05

20
5.

25
0.

61
61

ba
rre

tta
rc

hs
tu

di
o.

co
m NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR:

PARKER OPHTHALMIC PROPERTIES

FM
C

JL
B

04
.1

9.
20

21

20
-0

24

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

R
ev

is
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le

R
ev

is
io

n
D

at
e

R
ev

is
io

n
N

um
be

r

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
" 

=
 3

0'
-0

"

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 - 

PH
O

TO
M

ET
RI

C
S

PH
O

TO
M

ET
RI

C
 S

TU
D

Y

FI
X

TU
RE

S 
'P

L1
' &

 P
L2

' C
U

T 
SH

EE
T

E1
.0

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 -

PH
O

TO
M

ET
R

IC
S


